Printed by Linda Williams

From: Ray Kennedy
To: Toni McCoy
Subiject: fwd: Docket 981813

'_-==NOTE=========n=====12/18/98'.? :S4am=

Title in recommendation has: Northwest
Florida Telephone Company Inc.

Secretary of State has: Northwest
Florida Telephone Company, Inc. (comma)

I changed the rec to match the Sec. of
State. You should notify Linda to add
the comma in the CASR Title. Thanks.

Fwd=by : =Toni=McCoy====12/18/98=10:11am=
Fwd to: Linda Williams, Ray Kennedy

Did the memo I did for this change on
December 9th make it? I can forward
another copy to you if it got lost in
interoffice mail. Can you please go
ahead and add the comma with this
email.

Thanks.

FWd:by; =Linda=William====sccz=z=s=ccss===
Fwd to: Toni McCoy

---------------------------------------

Ok, I'll change it per this email.
Thanks.
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